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From: Letitia Plummer

To: CELA; David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Subject: FEC Statement of Designation of Counsel L. Plummer
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 5:10:31 PM

Attachments: EEC counsel designation .pdf

Thank you for your assistance. Please see the attached letter for legal designation.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Letitia
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MUR759200293

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Statement of Designation of Counsel
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA®@fec.gov

CASE: 7592

Name of Counsel: INE1l R€Iff and David Mitrani

Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
address: 1090 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 750

Washington, DC 20005

202 ,479-1111 Fax: (202 ,479-1115

Firm:

Telephone:

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any hotifications and other communications from the Commission
and to act on my behalf befgte the~Commission.
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(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter)
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This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.
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